INDIC TMEN TTCASE#: 701:031000033 VE@

MARQUISE KAYRON KINLOCH AW : 2014A1011100131 ,/U‘v
AKA: Marquise Kayron Devon Kinloch. Marquise Kavron Kinloch Date ot Offensc: 01/22/2014 ¢ . 2
Race: Rlack{/African Amarican Coy: M S.C. Code §: 15_()3_002956 C 073
D CDR Code #: 3410 OU/T of
Ada ~
Cite Smate. zip. wior- odam, oL LY400 : SENTENCE SHEET Appée/
DLL .. . ) . - et S
*CDL Yes [ No 0 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes (1 No O .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was g CONVICTED OF or {J PLIEADS

TO: Assault & Battery Of A High And Aggravated Nature
In violation of § 16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

1 NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT KSERIOUS [0 MOST SERIQUS O Mandatory GP’S O §17-25-45
-(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
The chacge is: ] Asindicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
Uef ). Fece— 101014 72190
Alexandr ). Zicgler, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar 4 Defendant Altorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant_{s committed to the tatc Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of B days/monthd O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _______years
and/or to pay a fine of $————7provided that upofrth@Service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ————ptusTOSEs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Scrvice standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 205G 5= (0~ 54 455

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
0O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
a 'RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: °$ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Sct by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine; S Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (1
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_L60 Ox) pmis. of § - Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)}(DUI Surcharge) $100 3 S Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 ) :
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 201
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 h)
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ '3 28— Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL s (A2 é(a{ S during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

Mﬂ/ Presiding Judge: M,M _—
Clerk ol‘Court/Dcpu(y Clcrk Judge Code: % l % :Vv

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: X/} |
B ’ [ § v
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 12, 2015 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Attempted Murder

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about January 22, 2014, the Defendant, MARQUISE KAYRON
DEVON KINLOCH, did, while in concert with others, and with intent to kill and malice aforethought, attempt to

kilt __ This is in violation of Section 16-3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ALEXANDER J. ZIEGLER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OF THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

VERDICT FORM
Vs.

MARQUISE_ KAYRON DEVON
KINLOCH,
Defendant.

AS TO INDICTMENT NO. 2015-GS-10-53:

We, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant: RECEIV ED
Guilty of Attempted Murder JUN 0 5 2018
SC Co
o . urt of Appsals

AS TO THE LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE:
/4 Guilty of Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature
OR:
AS TO THE LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE:
Guilty of Assault and Battery- First Degree
OR:

Not Guilty



NG LN T/CASER: 2015GS 1000054

MAROQUISE KAYRON KINLOCH A/W: 2014A1011100132
AKA: \/1aroulse Kayron Devon Kinloch Date of Offense: 01/22/2014
Ra © s= Amarican Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-11-0325
DOB: Uzers s, . CDR Code #: 0137
Addr. - o
City, Statc v e nmnne SENTENCE SHEET
DLE rienen - L
*CDL Yes L1 No O CMV Yes D No O Hazmat Yes O No O
In disposition of the said indictment comcs now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Armed Robbery
In violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

0 NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT O SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 00 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 19 or CSC w/minor 34)
‘The charge is: & Asindicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: 0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
Kot ¥ Nupto— 101014 72190
Alexander J. Zicglc'rTAs‘siqant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 20 days/months/ @ O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ———ycars
and/or to pay a fine of § ———provided that upon the service of —~ days/months/years and or payment
of § . _..——plus-eosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. 1

CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 225 -G 5— [0-03 %55

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Départment of Corrections.
8 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. -

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Sct by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling [0
*Fine: h) Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consccutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-21 1 (A)(1)(Conv. Surchargc) $100 $_/00-01) pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2XDUI Surcharge) $100 $ s Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $ )
§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforcc. Funding) $25 5. 50 M A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchacge) 3150 S YUV U9 2078
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ C C
§56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 O  Appointcd PD or appointed other couQﬁgrt Of Appf') a IS
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $ 3. ?S Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL ’ s{ ) Zs- E ) during probation and shall be collccted before any other fees.
( Presiding Judge: M‘ %W{}L-———ﬁ
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clegk;, A Judge Code: vv
Court Reporter: / L, Ay o Sentence Date: S| &K

d 7 1 “V
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January (2, 2015 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Armed Robbe

That on or about January 22, 2014, in Charleston County, South Carolina, the Defendant, Marquise Kayron Devon
Kinloch, by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by
action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present
during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did while in concert with others
take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate presence of 7ith the intent to
permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof, in violation of §16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ALEXANDER J. ZIEGLER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




-
el

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

VERDICT FORM

Vs.

MARQUISE KAYRON DEVON
KINLOCH,

N N Mt Nt Nt Nt Nt Nt N Nt N N N Nt Nt Nt Nt

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2015-GS~10-0054:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

£~ Guilty of Armed Robbery

OR
___Not Guilty | RECEIVED
JUN 05 2018
SC Court of Appsals

Please sign and date.

i Mt

Foreperdbn

/5/ 72018

Please let the bailiffs know when you have finished your dehberatlons



NG IVIEIN EZCADISED AUTDUD LUUUUDD
MARQUISE KAYRON KINLOCH AIW: 2014A1011100134
AKA: Marquise Kayron Devon Kinloch Date of Offcnse: 01/22/2014
Race: Plncl/African American Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0910
DOB. _ CDR Code #: 0095
Address: .
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL SID# SC02075444
*CDL Yes (3 No 1 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes O No OO
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Kidnapping
In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

O NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS & MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
] (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
The charge is: & As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Dcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
W - W 101014 72190
Alexandér J. Zicgler, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defenda tﬁ committed to the & _State Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2 days/month [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § —————provided that Upv fFeservice of days/months/years and or payment
of §_ . ——pluseests-and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

arg incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2-0(S -G $—10 - 53 Ln, 6’4

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
{J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25 65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammuunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0 Orderced PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ daysthours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
O Set by SCDOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) Y Fine may be pd. in cqual consccutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ L0 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ S Paid to Public Defender Fund
§36-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 S -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s Other: RE CEIVE?
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3§ - M L@ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 VAN 22 . I IN 05 7
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargg) $150 S
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 s SC
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/¢ca $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other courg[t Of App@als
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Y 5 43 _/ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ (A5 it }I during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.
Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy, Glerk: Judge Code: % e
Court Reporter: Scatence Date: | \ C(
. t L) ‘ ~t
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions,-convened on January 12, 2015 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Kidnapping

That in CharlestonCounty, South Carolina, on or about January 22, 2014, the Defendant, MARQUISE KAYRON
DEVON KINLOCH, while in concert with others unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or
carry away the victim, . . without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ALEXANDER J. ZIEGLER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
) VERDICT FORM
)
)

Vs. )

)

MARQUISE KAYRON DEVON )

KINLOCH, )
)
)
)

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2015-GS-10-0055:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

£/ Guilty of Kidnapping

. RECEI’VED
JUN 05 2019
_ Not Guilty SC Court of Appeals

Please sign and date.

Forep%son

Wz;z /,/V/"" 2018

Please let the bailiffs know when you have finished your deliberations.




